Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "eBay" <ebay@ebaysalesdepartment.com>
Date: 12 March 2015 19:32:57 GMT

To:sapphia ...
Subject: o Case ID GB155842247XM 2007 Audi A3 1.6 Petrol 5dr
Reply-To: "eBay" ~ ~ ' :epayment.com>

- eBay sent this message to

S ,
a \ rxuhij Ivwhuhg#ydp h#]y#]qfocghg#mf#vkrz #Ak]y#p hvvdjh#rulj odvhg#iurp #

hEd|1

Your invoice for eBay purchases: 2007 Audi A3 1.6 Petrol 5dr

@ eBay Buyer Protection

Page 1 of 3

Invoice for eBay Purchase Survhfwlrg#Surjudp , FAvh#G #GB155842247 XM /Abetween Sophie

, as Seller, and Sapphia C:
Sdndvh#:r@fz #rxulgvwx fwlr gviee #rp sdmh#nkh#mxiqufw]rq#/dmd 1

Transaction Details:

Yhkfd= Audi i Payment Details:
IgyrIth#
P rgho A3 o ehu GB155842247XM
\hdu= 2007
G dvh= 3624525348
P Xhv: 69,656 | Vddisulfh= £2,300.00

Vkis j = £0.00
Wudgvp Mvirg=  Manual sgj #rvw:

. 1,595 cc Wrwde= £2/633.00
Hgjgh# 1}h=
Petrol
IxhgE o
Shipping To:
) Qdp h= Sapphia:

Seller: Buyer: S
Qdp h= Sophie t ~wp h= Sapphia: ~  ydhvv= London, [

: ) United Kingdom

6; N Igjviug/
oy 0 Z 43

Daguhvy= " - Dgguhv= OTIITIAMR #

: 5ES

United Kingdom XqkhgiNIjgrp
... How to make the
“ payment:

We require the payment for this item to be done eBay Bank Account
through bank wire transfer: i Details:

1.Access your online banking service or go to

mhtml:http://denitapp48.den.its.ebay.com/spoof archive/2015/03/12/gf/1426192587.\V801...

6/18/2015


keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp

keicher
Stamp


Page 2 of 3

your bank office; Edqni#

2.Send the payment using the eBay Motors Qdp h
Bank Account Details;
3.Confirm the payment to eBay Motors Customer
Support;

hEQ | #
Dffrxqgwh
Qdp h=

Dffrxqgw Frrrrorroi

Qxp ehu= [ -
Vruwit T
frgh: —_

The Seller will ship the item/s eBay will pay the Seller Dp I'qu#
wrieh# £2,300.00
vhgw=

Fax the bank receipt to the following fax number:
@Lp sruwdgw

Q rwifh-

. Z khg#ed|p hgwivithfhlyhg Az ke h#iyhulihg#dgg#vh Exuhg#lgwr ##grg 0lgvhuhvwie hdulg j
wxvwid Efrxgulisd | p hawiyhulilfdwirg#s ur fhvvik vk day #dnhvidhvvikk dg# 707 ; #krxuv D iwhud
sd |p hawiiivhfxihg Ak h#V hahuflvidxvk rul} hg#a#ivk sk hifvhp 3\ rxuixggviz egrweh#
thdidvhg #ur ik h#V hahutik quidt| rx#kdyh#thfhvhg#dgg#ds suwyhgikh#p hufkdggvh#| rx#duh#
sxufkdvigjl

¢ Z hiz mnhhs#kh#sd |p hgwikquidl| rx#ivhqg#x vt rxufrqilp dwirg#dkdwh| rx#duh#vdwlvihg#

z Wk#kh#surgx fwl| rx#hfhiyhg #¥D viivrrg#dviz hithfhlyh#| rxuffrqilp dwirg#z hiz kdp dnh#
wkhiisd |p hgwiwr ik hivhahul guldhk hg#k hiivhahuiiz rgweh#de v #dEfhvvikkhipp ragh | #] rx#
vhawgg#igiig | #dvh#| rx#ghf higrwhr#rquigxhiz k#kh#ghddt| rx#z lethfhlyh#d#ix adt
thixggl

: WkhifEx | huithfhlyhvikkhifvhp #dgg#kdviBiexvighvvigd | vikr #igvshfwiWH iwivifrp sdwh#dgg#
dvighviulehg Akh#Ex | hulvk rray#dffhswikh#vhp Hifkh#vhixvhvikh#vhp Awkh#Ex | hulp xvw
vk stikhifwhp #edfn#rikh#ivhahuliz Ik g# 08 fexvighvvigd | vivlg fhikk hifvhp #z dvilgvshfwhgl

: Dihukhi#figvshfwlrg#ishulrg#ivitryhu/fk h#Ex | hulp xvwifrgqwdfwhEd | #Sxufkdvh#iSurjudp #
Whdp # Fk#kh#thvxofr ik h#lgvshfwlrg Hikk h#E x | huth ixvhvisk hifwhp v/Askh#thixgg#z o
eh#ivhgwir ik h#E x | hutd mhuhk hiwd fnlyj #gxp ehufivuhkhthwughgtivk Isp hqwilviyhulihg M
wkhifvhp viduh#dffhsvhg AhEd | # gdgfddiE hsdwp hgwivxep Iwikhiisd |p hawly Lhfwd Har ik hit
Vhahutz Mk Ig#6 exvighvvigd | vl

. hEJ|#itixa #ihvsrgviedi#iruikkh#p rgh|#gfhivkh | #z deh#dgvihuhg#dgg#dnhikh#
uhvsrgvle dw| #rfhixgg#khiixaidp rxgwilifkhuhiz deh#dq | #suredip vigxulgj #khighdd

Need help now? b

Sincerely,
hEQ | #wcvw) # dihw| #¥hdp

Frs|ujkwi #<<805348#EJd| Agf#D aiUj kwHUhvhuyhgl
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G hvl gdvhg#adghp dunvidggieudggvidihikhisur shuw| # itk hidhvshfvlyh#rz ghuv!
hEd | #dgg#kh#Ed | #orj rduh#hi whihg#wdghp duwnmviruwdghp dunvic i#thEd | Mg f:
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